Relevant Questions regarding completing the Customer Protection Declaration (CPD) Form

hospital or accident rider which has no saving elements) attached to the
existing policy has lapsed/will lapse or is surrendered/will be surrendered

Questions Answers
i)} BE
Replacement or not a Replacement:
PEERINIEEHR :
1. |A substantial part of a term rider or a substantial part of a rider (e.g. |None of the cases mentioned is a replacement because the basic cover of

the existing policy is not affected.

RRARENELSBRELAZHE  NAIIFDROIERERRE

insured and six months later, his wife bought a life policy Y with herself as

the policyholder and insured and asked her husband to terminate the policy

but the basic cover of the existing policy is not affected. Is it a |{R o
replacement?

IRBRBARIDELRMNIREABDHIIORE (HI00 : 2B HS

AR BVESTERS R I NOERIE ) AR 1% 5@51 ' 5325%“‘%321&1%/
BHSRR - BURHERERENELERRE - EBREER?

2. A policyholder chooses the Vanishing Premium/Premium Offset option [No, it is not a replacement because Vanishing Premium/Premium Offset
under the existing policy with the premium to be deducted from the option is a premium payment method using the policy’s dividends and the
dividend accumulation account. Is it a replacement? policy continues to be premium-paying without any change.
REFBATHERBRE BU r&%ﬁ?ﬂ / THRRE BER € SRRER BRTE TREEXLL  THERE. BEREARE
KBIIFRPOPIFRE - ERTEBR" HASZANREN—&SE - MREDRURERY » IO -

3. |Is it a replacement to apply Premium Holiday feature under the existing |No, it is not a replacement because Premium Holiday is a feature in the
policy? policy allowing temporary discontinuation of premiums and the policy
FEIREREYN "EHRIZERE., 2TER? continues to be premium-paying without any change.

ERRER W B 'ERRERNA. BREFBZ— BHEPERE
BNRE - MRBDIERERY » W -
4. |Aman (i.e. the policyholder) bought a life policy X with his wife as the life  |No, it is not regarded as a replacement because the CPD Form is to be

completed by the applicant/proposer and is not applicable to such

“change”. (Note: When deciding as to whether a replacement has occurred,
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X. Is it a replacement?

REFEAAETRESRRE X MESTRERA - TMER®E -
ESNECARBFEARBRARBERRE Y WWBRBIRIERF
B X EREEBR"

one of the conditions is that both the applicant/proposer and the life insured
under the existing policy(ies) are same as those under the new policy.)

ERRER Bk (BHEEB) EhPBEA/RRAER  IABAR
IWEE T - (5 - HHBIEDERT AP —BZEREE - BE
IREFIBFN IRRARIGIRASGEIFTIRE ) P BN~ IRRA LM
RAZEE ° )

Is it regarded as a replacement when replacing an Accident/Health/
Disability policy (with minimal amount of/without life coverage) by a life
policy or another Accident/Health/Disability policy (with minimal amount
of/without life coverage)?

DERRENZ—TINBR ﬁ;zf% RE (5 %‘E&’E?Bﬁzﬂ%ﬁﬁ)
DREBEERIN BR/BERE (SLERRESRRE) - EBE

WIRRER "

None of the cases mentioned is a replacement. The CPD Form applies to
replacing life coverage by life coverage only and is not required in those
cases. Those Accident/Health/Disability policies mentioned in the
questions do not provide life coverage in substance and hence the CPD
Form does not apply.

EHFTREVERESFRER - (BHB) B 3R CRAEE
BRREEVIENR - SCRBRRAYIBNER Fﬁ%ﬁ&&eﬁ %/ 1LF:E/

REREEE N (NEBUEE) RESRIRE - Bit (BHS)
ITJ_}EB °

Is it regarded as a replacement if policy X is not taken because of another
new policy Y? For example, cancellation of a policy within the

Cooling-off Period.
RERE Y TIAERESRRE X HIN0 : WSHFHARBRE

EEERY

As “not taken” means life policy X has never been in force, it is not a
replacement. Policies terminated by exercising Cooling-off right are
considered as “not taken” cases.

B TGRS, REEZERRBEXPREN  ERFERELR - BITE
MSEH L ERTIRICLEORERRIRS NREL RS -

/7%

A man surrendered his own policy a few months ago due to bad insurance
service by an agent A/insurer and had no intention to buy a new one at that
time. However, he later met a trustworthy agent B of the same insurer and
felt comfortable to start a new policy of the same type of insurance plan. Is
agent B required to handle this case as a replacement?

EAESARRERBIE A/ RIBATORFREMERR - SRFRIL
EITEBIRR - AT teHBBRE—RBAT R —BIURONRRN
12 B AITEEIRERERRETE - RIZNIE B BESHUABRE
27

If the surrender of the first policy occurs within 12 months before or after
the purchase of the new policy, it is a replacement and a CPD Form is
required.

BUEERSBRFABRELEWRIRN 12 BENER  AIRRAER
BEIER (BHES) -




Is it a replacement if more than 50% of the non-guaranteed cash value of
an investment-linked policy is taken out?

RESEEREARE b FHRBIREEEEZEER?

Yes, it is a replacement if the sum insured is reduced by more than 50%.

WRRERF D21 0% » BIEERR -

Term conversion:

BIRTEHARR
9. iIsreplacing a term life policy by a permanent life policy a replacement? Replacing a term life policy by a permanent life policy within the same
MRS EGRENRTEERFRERTER? insurer under the term conversion privilege of the original term policy is
not a replacement. Otherwise, it is a replacement.
REBERESTHREY "BRTHERELS . ME-RRATHRS
SRREMATEIIERIRES  EWFEER < BRLZINIERRAE
R o
10. [Is replacing a partially convertible term life policy by a permanent life |If this kind of replacement is allowed under the term conversion privilege
policy and at the same time terminating the remaining part (50% or above) |of the original term policy, it is not a replacement.
under policy provisions of the existing policy a replacement? REETHREN TERTHERREZ S EEE AL BIFR
RBBERBNOREEN BEHPVEATHERREELREER WRABR -
R8> BEIRHREERR TS (50%=Bl L) SRIEOESEBR”
11. |Is replacing an investment-linked life insurance by a permanent life |No. Same as Q10 above.
insurance under the conversion privilege of the policy provisions of the SERFEMNEER o ERL0 - 10 BRI
existing policy within the same insurer construed as a policy replacement?
IRIBIREREN TEIRER L BN LR—REAINREFREUC
RERESRESENER?
Policy Loan:
REEM :
12. |50% of a policy’s guaranteed cash value (“GCV™) is taken out as a policy |Although the amount of money put back from a withdrawal of GCV into

loan; of which 20% is used for purchasing a new life policy and 30% is
used for other purposes by the client. Is this a replacement?

ZPURBERTI  IREOUNRERBIREEE @ LIEEHS

purchasing a new policy is less than 50% of the GCV of the existing policy,
it is still regarded as a replacement under the definition of “Policy

Replacement” of the Code of Practice for Life Insurance Replacement, i.e.
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[RiRES » RIUEEHERR - ERTSERY

50% or above of the GCV of the existing life insurance policy was/will be
reduced.

HINREVBIFEERENSZE » IR SMNIRERERTIREE
& BRE (SRBRTR) NBRESE » 8D : 0% EaVRER
TEEEES /ERED  EDERRRER °

13.

A policy loan is taken out from an existing policy against 20% of the GCV.
Two months later, another policy loan equal to 30% of the GCV is taken
out to purchase a new policy. It is an accumlative 50% policy loan against
GCV. Isit areplacement?

REEHIIURERMNREBIREERE - MELR  BBEEMIE
WMB—-ERERUNREBEREER W BIEBENRE - REREE
FEBE NN RBIRTEE - ERSER?

If the loans are taken out within 12 months before or after the purchase of
the new policy, it is a replacement.

WAMEERISEBEFRER 12 @A AR BIBER -

When completing a CPD Form:
BIERT (BHES) 5

Re: estimated loss -

BRIGER% -
14. |Does “two years premiums” include premium paid for riders? No, it does not. It includes basic life insurance only.
TRERE. SO BEHIIMRENRE? TBIE - TRERE. REEESERRENRE -

15. [Does the term “two years premiums” refer to the premiums paid for the |Normally it is initial premium but sometimes current premium is more
first two years from the policy inception (i.e. initial premium), or the |suitable. So, whether it is initial premium or current premium, it should be
premiums paid for the last two years (i.e. current premium) before the |determined by the agent/broker as long as he/she can explain (defend) the
policy is replaced? rationale.

TRERE  RISRBENRHEEMECHRE (ABRE) [BRENHRE ERELIERTENRESHAER - RBREN

BRRBERAINSEMECHRE (BIBRRE) 7 1B/ fA4CHERRTE (58 ) HIBRME  SfE it N BITRELIBRE -
EEERESE -

16. [Would the loss of “two years annual premium or 10% of single premium” |t should be determined by the agent/broker as long as he/she can explain

apply to all types of policy(ies), including term life policy(ies) without

(defend) the rationale.
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cash value?
TR 2 ERE L 3 TEHREN 10%. VSRS ERRIERE
EHIREE » BIERERESEBENTHERRE?

QBRI[AIR KICEERRE (M) HIZE - BRESESt B
1TRTE °

17. Is the following explanation acceptable if the set-up cost of a term life | Yes, it is acceptable.
policy is neither two years premiums nor 10% of single premium? ERREYLIES -
“The existing policy is a term life policy, the premium paid is for the
benefit of protection coverage and hence the loss of set up cost is zero.”
YRS RS RMRENE PRI FMERE - INERIREN 10% B
THREYSES?
FIRERERTHERRE  CHOVRERRREHRE Bt » FL
REBRANBERET - 4
18. |How to calculate the estimated loss of replacing an investment-linked |One of the possible calculations suggested is the difference between two
policy? years premiums and the surrender value at the end of the second year of the
EESTERAISERERENGETIER? existing policy (or the policy termination date if earlier) assuming the
investment/interest return is zero.
Hb-BRENITHERER | EEEHERE FSBRERAE
GEHEAEEMTRERIRARENRE_FEFRE (FRSBRILB -
DS ERYE) PRRRIREEENEL -
Re: premiums of the new policy / guaranteed cash values -
BRFTRE L RE R RE T e -
19. |As each insurer has its unique actuarial calculation and underwriting |No.
requirements, different premium rate may be charged for the same sum R} °

insured. Can the agent/broker skip the "reason column" in the CPD Form
if the premium amount for new policy is lower?

REARBEATNBEELSERERERSEEER R SHREA
IFAEBENREBL TSR ENRE - WHREBHRERE
REBRIE /IR TENER (BHE) A "REL —@°7




20.

If the existing life policy(ies) or the new life policy(ies) is/are a unit-linked
policy without guaranteed cash value, can the agent/broker either fill in
“N/A” or just fill in the projected values?
90%%—?5@1%%‘2%%5@1%%%3%1% SRS EENIRERER
RBRIZ/SHICTISIE TNER L IRERTESEE

No, the agent/broker should put “zero” as the answer to the Guaranteed
Cash Value.

I - RBRIZ BT "TRERESEBE. —HER "B

Re: Suicide Clause / Contestability Period / riders or supplementary
benefits that will not have under the new policy —

B TERER, TR BIRTRE R EERGIIRIER 2

21.

If the applicant/proposer does not want to provide the following

information, can the applicant/proposer just state that “I do not want to

disclose such information”:

- the expiry date of the suicide clause;

- the expiry date of the contestability period; and

- the riders/supplementary benefits that will not have under the new life
insurance policy?

0EPBAS }21%A7f VR TER i I B RIE " HABIRE
BEIER

- %n“»szﬂ%?ﬁ(ﬁﬁﬂﬁéﬁ): mBER

- IFEHNERBH R

- FERRERBRMUIOMIIIRERZ 7

Yes.
LA o

22.

What should the agent/broker do/help if the applicant/proposer is unable to
provide the information mentioned under Q21 above?

MRBFBEAIFRATRRM LIS 21 BIRRHOEHR  REBRE/
A I U I DUBSIR (L1538 7

The agent/broker should advise the applicant/proposer not to replace.

R/ CICEEEPEA RRATERER -

23.

Under what circumstances would an insurer consider to exceptionally
re-calculate the "contestable period"?

EEESR MRBRASSERIHIENE "TIFEHL 7

Generally, the contestability period will restart when any new policy is
purchased. However, each insurer may have its own internal guidelines
regarding the re-calculation of the contestability period on an exceptional
basis. It should be noted that any exception should be clearly spelt out in the

new policy.




—RMS  SEEIREN  "YFEH, EEHHE - BE 0 86
RBAINSEEMRWBISHETE "I FEH OOREES] - BE
B T THIIMER . EEEATIRERBRRE

24.

Should the applicant/proposer provide all the benefit details of the rider(s)
in the existing policy(ies) in the CPD Form? What kinds of details should
be provided?

A BRABSE (BHE) NERRERERHNMIRELN
FTEFIZSIDET 7 RS RAEHBEN 7

The names of the benefits would suffice.

ERANRNBEEEE -

Others -
p=r

25.

Who is responsible for completing the CPD Form?
HESER (BHS) 7

The applicant/proposer is responsible for completing the CPD Form, but
the agent/broker is responsible for helping the applicant/proposer to
complete the CPD Form.

EhBBEA/ RRABSES (BHE)  BREMNIE (SCEER
ERENEREE A RRAER ©

26.

Does the agent/broker need to sign item 7 (i.e. Declaration by the
Agent/Broker) if the applicant/proposer answers “No” to both questions
la and 1b of the CPD Form?

WEHBA/BRAE (BHESE) 0F la R b IEPEE 'S /R
KRB/ (CRRCREEEE 115 Y B "REMIE ASHCERE, 7

No.
TEZ .

When printing a CPD Form:
HENS (BAE) F:

217.

Is it a must to use double-sided bilingual CPD Form and Explanatory
Notes with the Chinese version printed in the front and the English at the
back or vice versa?

REATISTNEEBENREZN (BHB) & (BHE)  BIPIGR

EER @ BREES @ SIRZIMA?

As long as the English and Chinese pages/versions are bound together in
one single document, it is acceptable.

QBPEYARE ./ RS FIERE—EXHET] -




28.

Is it acceptable for an insurer to print the CPD Form without Section A if it
opts to incorporate Section A of the CPD Form into its application/
proposal?
WRBATIRIEN (BHE) W ALMNEDRES EEER  EIH
(BHE) FISAEUEAZ?

Yes, it is acceptable provided the CPD Form is completed with an/a
application/proposal.

ol - 185% (BHE) BWREPHFS EHFS—HER -

Others:
Hith :

29.

If, for whatever reasons, the old CPD Form is used after the effective date
of the new CPD Form, will the insurer/agent/broker using the old Form be
considered having discharged its/his duty, and the signed CPD Form in the
old version be considered valid?

WERRELRER - REAT IR/ (EICEhR (BHESE) £E8%
DIRBER (BHEEB) ' B/ MESHRACEEER?EEENE
FR (BEHEE) SSRRAEM?

No. This is the responsibility of the insurer’s underwriting staff not to
accept the old CPD Form.

A8 - RBADNRREBESEE A NEZER (BHE) -

~ End ~




